Swapnil Sutar

From: INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(SIMRAN) <info@iec-indulge.com>
Sent: 17 January 2024 20:25

To: Swapnil Sutar

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman

Subject: RE: Ice machine with capacity of 100kgs

Attachments: KOOLAIRE ES-460.pdf

Dear Sir,

Please find below our best price for your required item :

1. Koolaire By Manitowoc Ice Cube Machine (Model : ES0462A)
2. Indian Storage Bin for ES0462A

+ Packing + Freight + GST
Stock : Available — subject to prior sale.
BR

Simran
7011950881

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Sent: 17 January 2024 13:00

@ 1,70,000/- Each
@ 35,000/- Each

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Subject: Ice machine with capacity of 100kgs

Dear Partner,
Please share the quote for ice cube Machine.



UNIT DATA SHIPPING DATA
{*} Data refer to
Size (W x D x H) 760 x 620 x 575 mm Carton (W x D x H) &30 x 690 x 720 mm 32°C Amb. f 21°C Water
Net weight T3kg Weight 87kg il
24 h ice production kg Energy Water Instant | ascor Gircut wires Max. fuse
*C Amb. f °C Water consumption (*) usage (¥) power P size
wrCnc 21:CH0°C 3221 - -y :

Version Voltage kg = kg 100 kg 24h Ith W W No. x @mm A

HNWH 458 AS 230501 240 230 175 13.2 231 1.4 1000 2640 Ix15s 16

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
| 88 +91 9987022136

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.




